STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY axo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA April 10, 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICG 88240
(5051 393-6161

Saba Energy, Inc.
Box 9931
Midland, TX 79707

Re: Farnsworth Salt Water Disposal System Well #1
Unit N, Section 7, T26S, R37E

Gentlemen:

It appears that Saba Energy has assumed operation operation of
the above-referenced disposal well since you are filing the
monthly.disposal report Form C-120A. However, you failed to
file Form C-104 changing the operator of said well from Amoco
Production Company to Saba Energy, Inc.

In order to bring our records up-to-date, please file Form C-104,
Change of Operator for the above well.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, Distrcit I

ed



